Paulding County Board of Developmental Disabilities Meeting Minutes

October 20, 2022 - 4:00 p.m.

The October 20, 2022, Regular Board meeting of the Paulding County Board of Developmental Disabilities was called to order at 4:00 p.m.

Roll call: Cindy Peters, Marcia Hernandez, Tim Sinn (absent), Cheryl Farley, Kevin Albright, Stacy Mangette

Guests Present: Denise Kinder, Emmi Johnson

Agenda

To approve the October 20, 2022 meeting agenda: Motion: 57 Motion: Cheryl Farley Second: Cindy Peters Motion approved unanimously.

Minutes To approve the September 15, 2022 meeting minutes: Motion: 58 Motion: Lisa McClure Second: Cheryl Farley Motion approved unanimously.

Financial Reports To approve the September 2022 financial reports: Motion: 59 Motion: Cheryl Farley Second: Lisa McClure Motion approved unanimously.

Reports

Superintendent:

DODD Director Kim Hauck had a productive visit last month with various staff and families. While in Paulding County, she also took time to visit PC Workshop/Limitless. Accreditation was held last week and PCBDD received a 3-year award. There were a few citations which are already being resolved, with one being appealed. Staff and Management are commended on their outstanding job.

EI:

Paulding County Early Intervention is a statewide system that provides coordinated early intervention services to parents of eligible children under the age of three with developmental delays or disabilities. El is grounded in the philosophy that young children learn best from familiar people in familiar settings. Every family served in El will have a local El team that consists of a service coordinator, service providers, and the family. The team works with the in their home or other places the family spend time to develop a coordinated plan called an Individualized Family Service Plan (IFSP). The team will work through your IFSP plan to use the families existing supports and resources—and build upon them—to learn to enhance the child's learning and development. Paulding County has on their team the following staff: two service coordinators, two developmental specialists, one physical therapist, one occupational therapist, and one speech language pathologist.

We currently have 33 kids enrolled in the Early Intervention Program. With those still in the intake process we are at 36 kids. Below is a chart from the last three months on how many were referred, how many were evaluated, and how many took our services. (this count was taken on 10/17/22)

Month	Referrals	Evaluated	Took Services
Aug	8	4	4
Sept	3	3	1 and 2 are in the process of taking services
Oct	3	2 evaluated and 1 will be screened	

New Business

OACB Delegate To appoint Jim Stripe as the OACB Assembly Delegate. Motion: 60 Motion: Cheryl Farley Second: Lisa McClure Motion approved unanimously.

Shared Superintendent To approve an agreement to share Superintendent with Van Wert County Board of DD. This will be a 2 year term. Motion: 61 Motion: Cheryl Farley Second: Cindy Peters Motion approved unanimously.

Shared SSA Director To approve an agreement to share SSA Director with VWCBDD. Motion: 62 Motion: Stacy Mangette Second: Cheryl Farley Motion approved unanimously.

Shared Medicaid Services Specialist To approve an agreement to share Medicaid Services Specialist with VWCBDD. Motion: 63 Motion: Cindy Peters Second: Stacy Mangette Motion approved unanimously.

Adjournment To adjourn the October 20, 2022 regular Board meeting at 5:00p.m. Motion: 64 Motion: Cheryl Farley Second: Lisa McClure Motion approved unanimously.

Respectfully submitted,

Cheryl Farley, Recording Secretary